
 

 

 

 

 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

MEETING PACKET 
 

FOR 
 

Tuesday, May 6, 2014 
 

Sherwood City Hall 
22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, Oregon 
 
 

 
URA Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

(following the City Council meeting) 



URA Board of Directors Meeting 
May 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, May 6, 2014 
(following the City Council meeting) 

 
City of Sherwood City Hall 

22560 SW Pine Street 
Sherwood, Oregon 

 
 
REGULAR URA BOARD MEETING 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

 

3. CONSENT 

 

A. Approval of March 4, 2014 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

B. Approval of April 1, 2014 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

C. Approval of April 15, 2014 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

D. URA Resolution 2014-003 Extending Charles Harbick, Scott Johnson, Amanda Bates 

and Todd McCabe’s appointments to Sherwood Urban Renewal Policy Advisory 

Committee (SURPAC) for a limited term 

 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. URA Resolution 2014-004, Authorizing URA District Manager to amend contract for 

professional services with Creekside Environmental Consulting Inc. for the 
Sherwood Community Center project (Bob Galati, City Engineer) 

 
 

5. STAFF REPORT 
 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 

1



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 4, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 4, 2014 
22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 

URA BOARD REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 8:31 pm. 

 
2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Linda Henderson, Bill Butterfield, Krisanna Clark, Matt Langer, 

and Robyn Folsom. Dave Grant was absent. 
 

3. STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Gall City Manager, Tom Pessemier Assistant City Manager, Jeff Groth 
Police Chief, Julia Hajduk Community Development Director, Finance Director Julie Blums, Public 
Works Director Craig Sheldon, Community Services Director Kristen Switzer, Bob Galati City Engineer, 
Mark Daniel Police Captain, Officer Colin Drummond, Colleen Resch Administrative Assistant and 
Sylvia Murphy Agency Recorder. City Attorney Chris Crean. 
  
Chair Middleton addressed the Consent Agenda and asked for a motion. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Approval of January 7, 2014 URA Board Meeting Minutes 
 

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT THE CONSENT AGENDA, SECONDED BY MATT 
LANGER, MOTION PASSED 6:0. ALL PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR, (DAVE 
GRANT WAS ABSENT). 

Chair Middleton addressed the next agenda item. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. URA Resolution 2014-002 Sherwood Community Center Amendment to Contract for 

Professional Services 
 
Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier stated the resolution before the Board was for design services 
for the Community Center. Tom explained as the original machine works building came down and staff 
went through processes they looked at the soil under the building and utilized services for review of the 
soil. 

City Engineer Bob Galati explained the services provided were geotechnical review and the consultant 
made recommendations that staff found to be prudent and be put into place based on timing. He 
explained they were looking at putting in footings based on an excavation method or a geo-pier method. 
He said the excavation method had a lot of site disturbance and to accommodate site disturbance 
during wet weather, staff wanted to do cement treating of the soil during the dry weather season. He 
said during the process staff did not stop looking at the possibility of what geo-pier was going to be, 
based on costs and continued to try and see what method would provide the best cost design for the 

2



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 4, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

building. He said staff moved forward and authorized the architectural firm to put together a bid package 
to release soil treatment, amending the soil for cement treatment preparatory to excavation of 
foundations. He said the soil conditions came back with a geo-pier system rather than an excavation 
system and putting in a foundation system was more cost effective. He said staff changed direction and 
went with a geo-pier system in the design bid materials, however the bid package had been prepared by 
the sub-consultant. He said the resolution before the Council is due to a significant change over the 
contract amount and staff felt it was necessary for the Board to authorize the signing of the amended 
agreement. 

Tom further explained the recent groundwork of stabilizing the base allowing the contractor to come in 
and build the foundation on top of the rock piers. He said if they had not done this, we would see very 
large holes in the ground filing up with water and causing significant delays to the project costing more 
money. 

Ms. Henderson asked if we are still within the contingency amount, Bob confirmed.  

With no other Board comments, the following motion was received. 

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2014-002, SECONDED BY 
KRISANNA CLARK. MOTION PASSED 6:0, ALL PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR, (DAVE 
GRANT WAS ABSENT). 

Chair Middleton addressed the next agenda item.  
 
6. STAFF REPORT 
 

No staff report was given and Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting.  
 

7. ADJOURN 
 
Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 8:38 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
              
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder    Bill Middleton, Chair 

3



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
April 1, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, April 1, 2014 
22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 

URA BOARD EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm. 

 
2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Linda Henderson, Bill Butterfield, Krisanna Clark, Matt Langer, 

and Robyn Folsom. Dave Grant arrived at 5:35 pm. 
 

3. STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Gall City Manager, Tom Pessemier Assistant City Manager and Sylvia 
Murphy Agency Recorder.  
  

4. TOPICS: 
 

A. Real Property Transactions, pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) 
 

5. ADJOURN 
 
Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 5:59 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
              
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder    Bill Middleton, Chair 

4



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
April 15, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, April 15, 2014 
22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 

URA BOARD EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. 

 
2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Dave Grant, Bill Butterfield, Krisanna Clark, Matt Langer, and 

Linda Henderson via conference call. Robyn Folsom arrived at 5:33 pm. 
 

3. STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Gall City Manager, Tom Pessemier Assistant City Manager, Julie Blums 
Finance Director and Sylvia Murphy Agency Recorder.  
  

4. TOPICS: 
 

A. Real Property Transactions, pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) 
 

5. ADJOURN 
 
Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 5:46 pm and convened to a URA Board work session. 
 
 

URA BOARD WORK SESSION 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the work session to order at 5:47 pm. 
 

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Dave Grant, Bill Butterfield, Krisanna Clark, Matt Langer, 
Linda Henderson and Robyn Folsom. 

 
3. STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Gall City Manager, Tom Pessemier Assistant City Manager, Julie Blums 

Finance Director, Colleen Resch Administrative Assistant and Sylvia Murphy Agency Recorder.  
  

4. TOPICS: 
 

B. SURPAC (Sherwood Urban Renewal Planning Advisory Committee). 
 

Tom Pessemier recapped the work performed by SURPAC as an advisory committee to the URA Board. 
He informed the Board of SURPAC’s discussions regarding working on Economic Development and the 
future of SURPAC with the closing of the Urban Renewal District.  
 
Tom spoke of challenges with committee member recruitment and members seeking a direction from 
the Board or the Council. The Board discussed economic development and what that means for 
Sherwood, they discussed disbanding SURPAC and the potential of creating a new Board or committee 
in 2015 to work on economic development.  

5



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
April 15, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Tom explained the next steps of possibly extending the membership of the current SURPAC members 
to allow them time to complete any pending work and close out the committee.  
 

5. ADJOURN 
 
Chair Middleton adjourned the work session at 6:10 pm and convened to a City Council work session. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
              
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder    Bill Middleton, Chair 

6



 

URA Resolution 2014-003, Staff Report 
May 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 1  
 

URA Board Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 
 

 Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
TO:  Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager 
Through: Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    URA Resolution 2014-003, Extending Charles Harbick, Scott 

Johnson, Amanda Bates and Todd McCabe’s appointments to 
Sherwood Urban Renewal Policy Advisory Committee (SURPAC) for 
a limited term 

 

 
Issue:  
Should the URA Board extend Charles Harbick, Scott Johnson, Amanda Bates and 
Todd McCabe’s appointments to SURPAC for a limited term? 
 
Background:  
SURPAC consists of seven members.  Charles Harbick, Scott Johnson, Amanda Bates 
and Todd McCabe have served on SURPAC and have expressed an interest in serving 
in a limited term appointment to finish SURPAC business prior to handing the work over 
to the URA Board.   
 
SURPAC has served the URA Board since 2000 and the URA is winding down projects 
and operations.  The volume of work for SURPAC has been declining over time and 
SURPAC members and the Board feel that in the near future it will be time to 
consolidate the workload.  At a recent work session the URA Board has requested that 
SURPAC work over the next few months to finish their work and give their final 
recommendations to the Board. 
 
Financial Impacts:  
There are no financial impacts from this proposed action. 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff respectfully requests the URA Board adoption of URA Resolution 2014-003, 
extending Charles Harbick, Scott Johnson, Amanda Bates and Todd McCabe’s 
appointments to Sherwood Urban Renewal Policy Advisory Committee (SURPAC) for a 
limited term 
 

7



DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2014-003 
May 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

      
 
   

URA RESOLUTION 2014-003 
 

EXTENDING CHARLES HARBICK, SCOTT JOHNSON, AMANDA BATES AND 
TODD MCCABE’S APPOINTMENTS TO SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL POLICY 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SURPAC) FOR A LIMITED TERM 
 
WHEREAS, Charles Harbick, Scott Johnson, Amanda Bates and Todd McCabe all 
serve on SURPAC and have expressed an interest to continue for a limited time to 
finish the work of SURPAC; and 
 
WHEREAS, at a recent work session the URA Board indicated it would be helpful to 
have SURPAC finish their recommendations to the Board over the next few months. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD 
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.   Charles Harbick, Scott Johnson, Amanda Bates and Todd McCabe’s 

appointments are hereby extended to SURPAC for a limited duration term 
ending August 31, 2014. 

 
Section 2.  This resolution shall be effective from and after its adoption from the URA 

Board. 
 

Duly passed by the URA Board of Directors this 6th day of May 2014 
 
 
  
        ________________________ 
        Bill Middleton, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
       
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder 

8



URA Resolution 2014-004, Staff Report 
May 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

URA Board Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 
 

 Agenda Item: New Business 
 
TO:  Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Bob Galati PE, City Engineer 
Through: Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, URA District Manager and Tom Pessemier, URA Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:     URA Resolution 2014-004, Authorizing URA District Manager to amend contract for 

professional services with Creekside Environmental Consulting Inc for the Sherwood 

Community Center project 

 

 

 

Issue:  
Should the URA Board authorize the URA District Manager to amend the contract for professional 
services with Creekside Environmental Consulting Inc for the Sherwood Community Center project? 
 

Background:   

The Sherwood Community Center project site contains non-hazardous contaminated soil that could not 
be used as clean fill and required proper disposal. The volume of soil that would not meet clean fill 
standards was estimated in the bid documents to be up to 30 cubic yards of contaminated material. 
Removal in excess of 30 cubic yards would be paid from construction contingency and processed via 
contract change order at a rate of $106 per cubic yard of removal. During construction it became 
apparent that removal would significantly exceed the base bid and change orders would be necessary. 
 
After looking into options it was determined that the City’s consultant, Creekside Environmental, could 
remove and dispose of the soil for less than the bid by the general contractor, Corp Inc Construction. For 
example, the City consultant charges $50 per ton for the removal and disposal of contaminated soils 
while the price quoted for additional removal by the contractor is approximately equal to $80-$100 per 
ton depending on the soil moisture content. 
 
Rather than execute a contract change order with the general contractor for the removal of contaminated 
materials as authorized by URA Resolution 2013-012, city staff recommends executing a contract 
amendment with Creekside Environmental Consulting LLC for the work. Due to unforeseen subsurface 
conditions and uncertainty of the work being performed, staff recommends a $30,000 contingency be 
authorized for future contract amendments with Creekside Environmental for the management of 
contaminated materials during construction. 
 

Financial Impacts: 

This request will increase the contract by $96,600 and authorized a $30,000 contingency for the removal 
of contaminated materials from Sherwood Community Center project site. The contract amendment and 
contingency will be funded by the 10% construction contingency approved in URA Resolution 2013-012. 
 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests URA Board adoption of URA Resolution 2014-004, authorizing the URA 
District Manager to execute a contract amendment with Creekside Environmental Consulting LLC for 
contaminated material management during construction of the Sherwood Community Center. 

9



DRAFT 
For Reference Only

URA Resolution 2014-004, Exh to Staff Report 
May 6, 2014, Page 1 of 6

10



DRAFT 
For Reference Only

URA Resolution 2014-004, Exh to Staff Report 
May 6, 2014, Page 2 of 6

11



DRAFT 
For Reference Only

URA Resolution 2014-004, Exh to Staff Report 
May 6, 2014, Page 3 of 6

12



DRAFT 
For Reference Only

URA Resolution 2014-004, Exh to Staff Report 
May 6, 2014, Page 4 of 6

13



DRAFT 
For Reference Only

URA Resolution 2014-004, Exh to Staff Report 
May 6, 2014, Page 5 of 6

14



DRAFT 
For Reference Only

URA Resolution 2014-004, Exh to Staff Report 
May 6, 2014, Page 6 of 6

15



DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2014-004 
May 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

 

URA RESOLUTION 2014-004 

 
AUTHORIZING URA DISTRICT MANAGER TO AMEND CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES WITH CREEKSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING INC FOR THE SHERWOOD 
COMMUNITY CENTER PROJECT  

 

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) entered into a Contract with Creekside Environmental 
Consulting LLC on February 11, 2013 to prepare a Contaminated Media Management Plan to guide the 
removal of contaminated soil and storm water during construction of the Sherwood Community Center; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, contract amendments were previously executed to expand the study area to include an 
additional parking lot and the building demolition area into the management plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, URA Resolution 2013-012 awarded a construction contract to Corp Inc Construction that 
included the removal and disposal of up to 30 cubic yards of contaminated material in the base bid price 
with any additional removal to be paid by change order using construction contingency at a rate of 
$106.00 per cubic yard; and 
 
WHEREAS, during construction it became apparent the volume of soil that would not meet clean fill 
standards to be handled during construction would significantly exceed the amount listed in the bid 
documents and change orders would be necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to reduce the cost of contaminated material management on the project it was 
determined that Creekside Environmental could manage the removal and disposal at a lesser rate than 
Corp Inc Construction; and 
 
WHEREAS, Creekside Environmental submitted a scope of work and fee estimate for the added work 
which was reviewed by staff and is recommended as a contract amendment for $96,600; and 
 

WHEREAS, due to unforeseen conditions and a potential for additional amendments, staff recommends 
a $30,000 contingency be authorized for future amendments; and 
 

WHEREAS, the contract amendments will funded from the 10% construction contingency authorized by 
URA Resolution 2013-012, Section 2 for change orders, unforeseen issues, and additional work on the 
project. 
 

16



DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2014-004 
May 6, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD RESOLVES AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.   The URA District Manager is authorized to sign a Contract Amendment with Creekside 
Environmental Consulting LLC in the amount of $96,600 to monitor, remove and dispose 
of contaminated materials during construction of the Sherwood Community Center. 

 
Section 2.   The URA District Manager is authorized to execute future amendments with Creekside 

Environmental Consulting LLC for the contingency amount not-to-exceed $30,000.  
 
Section 3.   This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption. 
 
Duly passed by the Urban Renewal Agency Board this 6th day of May 2014. 

 
 
        ______________________ 
        Bill Middleton, Chair 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
       
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder 
 

17


	01  URA Meeting Packet Cover 05.06.14
	02  URA Meeting Agenda 05.06.14
	03  03.04.14 URA Board of Directors Minutes-DRAFT
	04  04.01.14 URA Board of Directors Minutes-DRAFT
	05  04.15.14 URA Board of Directors Minutes-DRAFT
	06  URA Resolution 2014-003 Appoint SURPAC members to limited terms-STAFF REPORT
	07  URA Resolution 2014-003 Appoint SURPAC members to limited terms-DRAFT
	08  URA Resolution 2014-004 Approve Creekside Enviro Contract Amend-STAFF REPORT
	09  URA Resolution 2014-004 Approve Creekside Enviro-Att to Staff Report
	10  URA Resolution 2014-004 Approve Creekside Enviro Contract Amend-DRAFT



